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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 3, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

THROUGH: WILLIAM E. TIMMONS 

FROM: TOM C. KOROLOGOS 1\; 

SUBJECT: Anti- Trust Penalty Increases 

You asked me on Air Force One last evening to check the status 
of the increase in penalties for violation of the Sherman Anti­
trust Act and to follow-up with Jake Garn in Salt Lake City on 
your speech comments on that subject. (Tab-A contains the 
anti- trust portion of the text). 

Actually, for the past five years, the Justice Department has 
been advocating legislation to increase the penalties for violation 
of anti-trust provisions from $50,000 up to $500,000. 

It turns out that on October 11, 1974, the full House Judiciary 
Committee reported out S. 782, a Senate passed bill on consent. 
deer ees, containing a second Title increasing anti- trust fines up 
to $500, 000. 

Since your anti-inflation speech, Justice has worked with Rodino 
to get hirri to accept an amendment increasing the penalty to 
$1 (m) million. S. 782 is on the House Consent Calendar and when 
they come back from recess, Justice says Rodino will move the 
$1 (m) million proposal as a committee amendment. In addition 
to the $1 (m) million fine it is believed Rodino will offer an 
increase in the criminal penalty from a 1-year misdemeanor to 
a 5-year maximum felony penalty. 
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